# Sands RV Women's Golf Club MINUTES OF GENERAL MEETING

# Tuesday, November 12, 2024 at 11:30 a.m., Oasis Hall

## **BOARD MEMBERS**

Kathleen HUGGINS, President Sharron BRADLEY, Vice-President Donna SYLVESTRE, Treasurer Julie SMITH, Secretary

### STANDING COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Denyse LAROUCHE, Sports Captain Aileen FLETCHER, Handicap Committee Cindy HANSEN, Social Committee Roberta BOROUGHS, Rules Committee

### **OTHER COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT**

Dena GRASDAL, Chip in/Birdies/Ringers Linda SYLVESTER, Ladies Day Coordinator

Kat HUGGINS	Welcome. Meeting to order 11:32 a.m. Introduction of Executive Officers
Jeff COX (guest)	<ul> <li>Head Golf Course Marshall:</li> <li>no dogs allowed on the course unless wearing a vest.</li> <li>Handicap persons must have handicap flag or placard (10 ft from the green).</li> <li>No chipping or using range balls on the putting green.</li> <li>Chipping area is being made off the driving range.</li> <li>Pace of play - no multiple balls unless there is no one behind you.</li> <li>Only annual memberships and paid players at the end of the day.</li> <li>Marshall identifier on the cart being a flag.</li> <li>No more than 4 players in a group, unless no one is behind them.</li> </ul>
Sharron BRADLEY	Good and Welfare of Members: explained purpose. Plan is to put a card in the Pro Shop to sign for Cathy LITTLE.
Donna SYLVESTRE	Treasurer's Report: copies distributed on the tables for general membership to view and vote on.

	Budget: explained the budget as presented. \$2866 surplus
	Acceptance of the budget: 1st: Barb CURRIE 2nd: Sheila GRANT Approved: by all Opposed: none
Julie SMITH	Posting contact list on our bulletin board. Contains contact information for Board Members should anyone have any questions or concerns. Standing Committee Members listed as an FYI
Aileen FLETCHER	Handicaps: 5 games for a temporary handicap, 20 for an official handicap. Turn in all your game scores (good and bad). Most improved for each month (new members eligible once receiving 20 games). Most improved for the season (new members not eligible as the season has to start with 20 games from previous seasons). Handicap calculations explained.
	Scramble: explained the Scramble process for all new members. NEED cooks for Scramble Lunch on December 27th. Scramble lunches are available to Members and their guests BUT Aileen has to be notified in advance for lunch numbers. Guests are NOT allowed to golf for Scramble and only paid members can golf in Scramble.
Dena GRASDAL	Chip-ins/Birdies/Ringers: explained "Ringers" to new members. Basically she keeps track of your best on each hole for the year (only on the ladies day and tournaments). Circle the birdies, square the chip-ins, circle/square chip-in birdies on the score sheet for eligible pins per season.
Adrienne FOREST (Kat HUGGINS)	Phone book: require names/numbers/site numbers for EVERYONE in the park, not just golf members. It is a contact-type phonebook for ALL park residents.
Denyse LAROUCHE	Tournaments: December - Men's Invitational January ECCY - requires 10 games February - Ladies' Invitational February - CanAm (requires a handicap) March - Club Championship requires 20 games

Linda SYLVESTER	Pairings: soliciting membership for help with pairings. Please notify the pairings person, listed on the signup sheets (mostly Linda) for cancellations and changes as pairings is quite a chore and it is only fair to those doing the pairings and those who may be on a waitlist wanting to golf on Ladies Days and/or Scramble.
Cindy HANSEN	Social Committee: Introduced. Nothing to report at this time.
Roberta BOROUGHS	Rules Committee: made cheatsheets and they were made available to everyone. Rules are the same as the men. Rules also available to everyone on the internet also.
	Mandatory relief on the brown and under repair areas. Lift ball and move it (no closer to the hole). Greens are being played as they are. Bring seed/sand with you to repair your divots on the fairways and repair divots on the green
Dena GRASDAL	Christmas Fun Day / 2024-12-17: \$5 exchange (wrapped gift), appy to share. Fun Day (not counted towards handicap).
Sharon SHADE	Christmas Golf Cart Parade: money/checks/cheque non- perishable donations accepted on the Golf Cart Parade date of December 3, 2024. Leave non-perishable items in front of your site if not home or can leave in the pro-shop. Cheques/Checks to: Family Services of the Desert, memo to list Food Now.
Kathleen HUGGINS	Review of end-of-season-survey. Discussed the donuts, decision by membership to only have it at the Annual General Meeting.

Adjourned: 12:58 p.m. Next general meeting will be December 3, 2024 at 11:30 a.m., Oasis Hall.